FILED JUN 16, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03670-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Christopher Cooney

From: Selena Chambers

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Leslie Ames; Apryl Lynn; Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Charlie Beck; Cindy Muir; CLK -
Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Lisa Harvey; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Keino Young; Mark Futrell; Benjamin Crawford; David Dowds; Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline
Moore; Terri Fleming; Selena Chambers

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item 12, June 18, 2015 Agenda, Docket No.
150099-EI - Petition for approval of revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting
terms of standard interconnection agreement for Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable ...

Importance: High

Please see the below approved request for Oral Modification to the June 18, 2015 Agenda, Item 12, No. 150099-El
Petition for approval of revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting terms of standard interconnection
agreement for Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable... .

Thank you,

Folena Chambers

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6053

From: Braulio Baez

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Leslie Ames

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; Keino Young; Mark Futrell; Benjamin Crawford; David Dowds
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item 12, June 18, 2015 Agenda, Docket No. 150099-El - Petition for
approval of revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting terms of standard interconnection agreement for Tier 1,
Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable ...

Approved. Thank you.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Leslie Ames <lames@psc.state.fl.us>

Date: 06/16/2015 11:47 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: LisaHarvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Charlie Beck <cbeck@psc.state.fl.us>, Mary Anne Helton
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<MH€elton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Keino Young <KY OUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Mark Futrell

<MFutrell @PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Benjamin Crawford <BCRAWFOR@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, David Dowds
<DDowds@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 12, June 18, 2015 Agenda, Docket No. 150099-EI - Petition for
approval of revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting terms of standard interconnection agreement for
Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable generat

Iltem 12 involves staff’s recommendation to suspend the revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting terms of
the standard interconnection agreement for Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 renewable generator systems. Staff requests
approval to make an oral modification to Staff Analysis for Issue 1, page 3. The requested modification accurately
reflects the purpose of the petition filed in Docket No. 150099-El, which is for approval of a tariff revision that does not
involve a rate increase. The requested modification does not change the substance of the recommendation. The change
is highlighted in yellow, below:

Issue 1, Page 3, Requested Change:

I ssue 1: Should TECO' s petition for the approval of its revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting
terms of the SIA for Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable generator systems be suspended pending afinal decision
in this docket?

Recommendation: Yes. The revised net metering tariff and agreement adopting terms of the SIA for Tier 1,
Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable generator systems should be suspended pending final decision in this
docket. (Ames, B. Crawford)

Staff Analysis: TECO filed its petition on March 27, 2015 seeking approval of its revised net metering tariff
and agreement adopting terms of the SIA for Tier 1, Tier 2, or Tier 3 renewable generator systems

The suspension of the proposed tariff revision rateaerease is authorized by Section 366.06(3), F.S.,
which provides:

Pending afina order by the commission in any rate proceeding under this section, the commission may

withhold consent to the operation of all or any portion of the new rate schedules, delivering to the utility
requesting such increase, within 60 days, a reason or written statement of good cause for withholding its
consent.

Leslie Ames

Attorney — Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
LAmes@psc.state.fl.us

850.413.6187






